UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION (11
799 ROOSEVELT ROAD

GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOI 601137

JUL 08 1988

Docket No. 50-454
Docket No. 50-455

Commonwealth Edison Company

ATTN: Mr, Cordell Reed
Senior Vice Pre:ident

Post Office Box 767

Chicago, IL €C690

Gentlemen:

Your letters of May 15 and August 2&, 1986, and April 24 and November 24, 1987,
pertaining to Byron, contained your response to IEB 85-03, "Motor-Operated
Valve Common Mode Failures During Plant Transients Due to Improper Switch
Settings". The review of these respenses led to the issuance of a request for
additional information on March 21, 1988, and response by you on May 2, 1988.
Review of this additicnal information indicates that your selection of the
applicable safety-related valves, the valves' maximum differential pressures
and your program to assure valve operability requested by acticn item e. of the
bulletin is now acceptable.

The results of our inspections to verify proper implementation of this program
p y F F prog

and the review of the final response required by action item f. of the
bulletin will be addressec in forthcoming inspection reports.

R 3 7 Semisiorid

Edward G, Greenman, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

See Attached Distribution




Commonwealt Edison Company

Distribution

cc:

T. J. Maiman, Vice President,
PWR COperations

H. Bliss, Nuclear
Licensing Manager

R. Pleniewicz, Station Manager

Licensing Fee Management Branch

Resident Inspector, RIII Byron

Resident Inspector, RIII
Braidwood

D. W. Cassel, '»., Esq.

Richard Hubbard

J. W. McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Division

Diane Chavez, DAARE/SAFE

L. Olshan, NRR LPM

H. S. Taylor, Quality Assurance
Divisiun

R. J. Kiessel, NRR

L. N. Olshan, NRR
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